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October 10, 2018  

 

To: All Potential Bidders 

From: Kelly Vu, Business Services Supervisor  

Re: RFI, Q & A, RFP # CT-06-18 

 

The purpose of this RFI (Request for Information) is to transmit “Questions and Answers” regarding the 

technical components of the RFP Computerized Ticketing Services.  All terms and conditions of the original 

RFP notice remain unchanged.  

    

Questions and Answers 
 

1. Question:  how mandatory is the season ticketing requirement for the RFP and 
knowing you don't currently offer Season Ticketing will a delayed feature of mid 
2019 be feasible for this response? 
 
Answer:  For clarification purposes, the reference to the required Season Ticket 
or Season Pass indicated in the Scope of Work currently pertains to the ability to 
issue a single pass that would allow multiple/repeated general admissions to the 
fairgrounds for the duration of the Fair. 
 
Although the District is considering Subscription style Season Tickets (e.g. 
purchasing a renewable reserved seat for a series of specific events) for future 
use, it is not a requirement currently.  
 
All mandatory requirements are expected to be available to the District upon 
commencement of the contract on December 1, 2018 and/or per the dates 
detailed in Scope of Work, Section 2, Item F. Failure to include these mandatory 
requirements or conditions will result in the disqualification of a proposal. 

 
2. Question:  
 

5A 
13.b 
* The system must have the ability to change seat locations from one 
category to another. That is, from one hold type to another hold type, a 
paid or complimentary to an unsold category, or an unsold category to a 
sold or complimentary category.  
Can you provide a use case where a paid (or complementary) ticket might be 
moved to an unsold category?  If a ticket is sold, under what circumstances 
would you want it to be reported as unsold?  
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Answer: The District’s current ticketing platform allows for seats to be 
“reclassed” from one unsold hold status to another unsold hold status. It also 
allows paid or comp ticket orders to be reclassed to another buyer type or 
returned to an available status (unsold). If a seat in reclassed from a sold or 
comp ticket to an available (unsold) status we would expect the sales reports to 
reflect the correct accounting. There would be no instance in which the District 
would want a sold ticket to report as unsold.  

 
3. Question:  
 

5F 
Bidder must provide remote tickets sales functionality via District owned 
mobile devices. 
Can you provide specs on any district owned mobile devices for which the 
solution must be compatible?  

 
 Answer: In this instance, we would be using tablets running Android or 
 MAC/OS operating systems.  
 
4. Question:  
 

7 
3.d 
* Must include corresponding Wi-Fi access points for real time information  
Is this a mandatory request for vendor to provide the Wi-Fi access point 
hardware?   Or is this a mandatory request that the scanning device report the 
access point (ie:  Scanner 1 = gate A)? 

 
 Answer: Vendor must provide the hardware including ten (10) wi-fi access points 
 and sixty (60) admission barcode scanners.  District staff will deploy the 
 hardware as  needed.  
 
5. Question:  
 

8A 
* Bidder agrees that outside promoters that bring events to OCFEC may 
sell tickets through the ticket service provider of their choice.  
Please confirm that the non-exclusivity for “outside promoters” is limited to those 
of the kind listed on page 13 and shown below.   

 America’s Pet Expo  

 Sand Sports Super Show  

 Crusin’ For a Cure  

 Sugar Plum  

 Japan Fest  
  

Please confirm exclusivity will remain with the selected vendor for all Pacific 
Amphitheatre events.   
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Answer: All OC Fair & Event Center self-produced events, including the Summer 
Concert Series in Pacific Amphitheatre and the annual OC Fair will be sold 
exclusively through the selected vendor. On average, OCFEC sells 
approximately 250,000 reserved and general admission tickets combined to its 
self-produced events in onsite venues including Pacific Amphitheatre as well as 
850,000 general admission tickets to the OC Fair.  
 
Most outside promoters DO NOT utilize the District’s selected system and, 
regardless of venue at the OC Fair & Event Center, are not bound by any 
exclusivity regarding the ticket service provider. While the District will not be 
bound by this number, to help you better understand the potential scope of 
tickets to be processed on the selected vendor’s platform we offer the following: 
In the past several years an average of 4 shows per season by outside 
promoters used the contracted ticketing system.  

 
 
6. Question:  
 

10C 
The system should have the capability to provide a report of customer 
sales traffic which can be displayed in standard format, via dashboard, 
graphically and/or printed.  
Please define “customer sales traffic” as used in this requirement, specifically 
how this compares to channel sales, geographic sales, or alternative sales 
channels. 

 
Answer: The District simply requires the ability to access reports reflecting ticket 
sales via the various sales channels utilized by them, indicating sales timing, 
quantities, buyer types, value, associated applicable fees and trends, etc., both 
on an aggregate and individual customer basis.  

 
 

  7. Question:  
 

Form 3: Financial Proposal Bid Form - Please clarify how additional credits 
may be factored into the scoring of the financial proposal. Examples may 
include annual sponsorship agreements, commitments to purchase Fair 
inventory (tickets/passes), guaranteed marketing services funds, etc.  
Currently the only available field on the Financial Proposal Bid Form is 
‘Signing Bonus’. 

 

Answer: Additional credits beyond “signing bonus” will not be considered in 
the financial scoring. The financial scoring will be based on the overall 
fees/expenses, credit card rate, and signing bonus indicated by the bidder in 
Financial Proposal Bid Form CT-06-18, across the potential term of the 
agreement.  
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To be clear, additional credits such as those listed in this RFI question (ticket 
purchases, annual sponsorships, marketing service funds, etc.) will not be 
considered or factored in the financial scoring. We remind the bidder that all 
the required mandatory marketing services listed in the Scope of Work must 
be delivered at no additional cost to the District.  

 

The bidder may list any other expenses that The District might incur, at their 
option, for items you may have available that go beyond the scope of 
requirements listed in the SOW. Example of these options might be enhanced 
analytics, or third party associated enhancement that your organization 
distributes. These options would only be invoked at The Districts discretion. 
Any of these options listed WILL NOT be considered in the financial scoring 
calculations. 

 

 

8. Question:  

 
8. Exclusivity- Please further define Exclusivity. Are all events during the OC 
Fair included in this RFP? Can you break down ticket volumes of what is 
included and what is not necessarily included in the RFP? 

 
Answer: All OC Fair & Event Center self-produced events, including the 
Summer Concert Series in Pacific Amphitheatre and the annual OC Fair will be 
sold exclusively through the selected vendor. On average, OCFEC sells 
approximately 250,000 reserved and general admission tickets combined to its 
self-produced events in onsite venues including Pacific Amphitheatre as well 
as 850,000 general admission tickets to the OC Fair.  
 
Most outside promoters DO NOT utilize the District’s selected system and, 
regardless of venue at the OC Fair & Event Center, are not bound by any 
exclusivity regarding the ticket service provider. While the District will not be 
bound by this number, to help you better understand the potential scope of 
tickets to be processed on the selected vendor’s platform we offer the 
following: In the past several years an average of 4 shows per season by 
outside promoters used the contracted ticketing system.  
 
Please refer to the Scope of Work, Section 5, Item A.1 in the RFP document 
for a breakdown of ticket volume.  
 

 
9. Question:  

 
5.a.8 - The system must provide the ability to immediately reclassify any 
ticket from one category to another. It must also automatically perform 
the proper accounting needed to adjust for such a classification change. – 
Can you please describe your current operation on how to reclassify individual 
seats and how that is reflected in accounting? Does accounting entail more 
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than the pricing and fees within the system, for instance does it communicate 
with an external accounting software? 

 
Answer: The District’s current ticketing platform allows for seats to be 
“reclassed” from one unsold hold status to another unsold hold status. It also 
allows paid or comp ticket orders to be reclassed to another buyer type or 
returned to an available status (unsold). If a seat in reclassed from a sold or 
comp ticket to an available (unsold) status we would expect the sales reports to 
reflect the correct accounting. There would be no instance in which the District 
would want a sold ticket to report as unsold. 
 
There is no requirement for this reclassification functionality to communicate 
directly with an external accounting software.  

 
10. Question:  
 

5.h - H. Ticketing system should be fully integrated with promotional ticket 
sites such as Goldstar and Groupon. – Can you please describe your current 
integration and business operations behind these integrations? 

 
Answer: Currently, we are able to reclassify inventory to a promotional partner 
hold. The partner then has ability to offer access these held seats for sale to 
their customers. Depending on the partner, ticket sales revenue either goes to 
us directly (through ticket service provider) or by way of payment from the 
partner. Additionally, the integration allows for the tickets purchased through 
these channels to be delivered via the ticketing systems normal delivery 
methods.  
 

11.  Question:  
 

XV.B - Are there any applications of Artificial Intelligence within your 
system? If so, which? If not, is this something that is on your product 
roadmap? – What kind of artificial intelligence is the District looking for? Can 
you please provide a use case of how the District would utilize this for business 
operations? 

  
Answer: Note - this item in the Scope of Work is not a mandatory requirement. 
As the live entertainment ticketing industry moves forward it is considering the 
use of such technologies (e.g. auto-responses in “Live Chat”). The District is 
simply trying to understand if your system currently utilizes or is contemplating 
the use of Artificial Intelligence. 

 
 
12. Question:   
 

XV.C - I s there any use of Virtual or Augmented Reality within your 
system? If so, explain. If not, is this something on your product roadmap? 
– What kind of VR or AR is the District looking for? Can you please provide a 
use case of how the District would utilize this for business operations? 
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Answer: Note - this item in the Scope of Work is not a mandatory requirement. As the live 
entertainment ticketing industry moves forward it is considering the use of such 
technologies (e.g. Virtual Box Offices, etc.). The District is simply trying to understand if 
your system currently utilizes or is contemplating the use of Virtual or Augments Reality. 

 
 
  13. Question:  
 

What is the average transaction size for in-person transactions?  
 

Answer: The District has provided ticket sales figures and statistics as well as additional 
ticket revenue information included in this RFI document. This is all the information the 
District is able to provide.   

 
 
14. Question:   
 
 What is the average transaction size for online transactions?  
 

Answer: The District has provided ticket sales figures and statistics as well as additional 
ticket revenue information included in this RFI document. This is all the information the 
District is able to provide.   

 
 
15. Question:  
 
 Total revenue and tickets processed for the Pacific Theater? Broken down by cash, online 

and box office. 
 
 Answer: The venue is called The Pacific Amphitheatre. 
 

Approximate admission revenue for 2018 was $8,700,000 
Box Office     68,000   
Internet/Mobile/Phone 182,000    
 

16. Same question for the OC Fair. 
 
 Answer:  

For the 2018 OC Fair, approximate admission revenue was $7,500,000 
Box Office   785,000    
Internet/Mobile   65,000    

 
 
17. If we are able to implement kiosks would OC Fair be interested in an effort to collect more 

data for OC Fairgrounds and if so is OC Fair open to a nominal service fee charged to 
customers? 
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 Answer: Any services available that go beyond the scope of requirements listed in the 
Scope of Work and their attendant fees should be listed on the Financial Bid Form in 
Section C, Step 2. These options would only be invoked at The Districts discretion. Any of 
these options listed WILL NOT be considered in the financial scoring calculations. 

 
18. What is the average size of ticket price for OC Fairgrounds and average price for Pacific 

Theater Concerts? 
 
 Answer: The average amount of a Fair ticket is approximately $11.00. The average 

approximate price of a Pacific Amphitheatre ticket is $48.75. 
 
19. Is concessions and merchandise a possibility to power for the OC Fairgrounds both 

hardware, software and credit card and cash processing? 
 
 Answer:  No.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-End RFI #1- 


